
 

WORLD FOCUS 1143 CC 

 

APPLICATION FOR A SAND MINING PERMIT ON 1.16 HA 

OF THE FARM NIAGARA NO 380 IN THE JOE GQABI 

MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT OF THE EASTERN CAPE. THE 

PROPERTY IS ±20 KM NORTH-WEST OF 

MACLEAR/NQANQARHU NEAR THE R56 ON THE BANKS 

OF THE TSITSA RIVER. 

 

PROOF OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

 

DEPARTMENTAL REFERENCE NUMBER: 

EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP  

January 2023 

 

  



 

 

REQUEST FOR LAND CLAIM SEND 1 DECEMBER 

2022  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Marlene van den Berg

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 16:27

To: 'Mbulelo.Windvoel@dalrrd.gov.za'

Cc: 'Rikus Janse Van Rensburg'; 'Siyabonga.Ntamesi@dalrrd.gov.za'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP

Good day  

 

This is to enquire if the following property are under claim: 

 

1.16 ha of the farm Niagara No 380 in the Joe Gqabi Magisterial District of the Eastern Cape.   

 

It would be greatly appreciated if you could assist us with the information required, in a form of a letter, at your 

earliest convenience. 

 

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete 

Marlene van den Berg 

Project Administrator 

 

 

Tel: 021 851 2673 

Cell: 067 417 2654 

Fax: 086 546 0579 

www.greenmined.com 

 

106 Baker Square, Paardevlei 

De Beers Avenue 

Somerset West 

7130 

 

Suite 62, Private Bag x15 

Somerset West, 7129 

”the goal isn’t to live forever, it is to protect a planet that will” 

 

 
 



 

 

EXAMPLE OF THE MINING PERMIT NOTIFICATION 

SENT TO INFORM THE STAKEHOLDERS AND I&AP’S 

ON 1 DECEMBER 2022 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:05

To: 'jackm@elundini.gov.za'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Elundini Local Municipality

Attachments: Mining Permit Application Notice - World Focus 1143 CC.pdf; Regulation 2.2 Map - 

compressed.pdf

Good day,  

 

Please find attached notification that World Focus 1143 CC applied for a sand mining permit on 1.16 ha of the farm 

Niagara No 380 in the Joe Gqabi Magisterial District of the Eastern Cape.   

 

Should you be interested please provide us with your comments on or before 24 January 2023 and/or register on 

the project before the due date. 

 

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

 

 
 



NOTICE OF MINING PERMIT APPLICATION 

 

Notice in terms of the Mineral and Petroleum Resources Development Act, 2002 (Act No 28 of 2002) (MPRDA), the 

National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act 107 of 1998) (NEMA), and the Environmental Impact Assessment 

Regulations 2014 (as amended) that World Focus 1143 CC applied for environmental authorization to mine sand and a 

mining permit in terms of Section 27 of the MPRDA. 

LEGAL REQUIREMENTS 

The proposed project triggers the following listed activities in terms of NEMA, 1998, and the EIA Regulations 2014 (as 

amended), and therefore requires a basic assessment process to obtain environmental authorization: 

 

• GNR 517 Listing Notice 1 Activity 21 as amended: 

Any activity including the operation of that activity which requires a mining permit in terms of section 27 of the Mineral 

and Petroleum Resources Development Act, as well as any other applicable activity as continued in this Listing 

Notice or in Listing Notice 3 of 2014, required to exercise the mining permit. 

• GNR 327 Listing Notice 1 Activity 27: 

The clearance of an area of 1 hectares or more, but less than 20 hectares of indigenous vegetation. 

• GNR 327 Listing Notice 1 Activity 28: 

Residential, mixed, retail, commercial, industrial, or institutional developments where such land was used for 

agriculture, game farming, equestrian purposes or afforestation on or after 01 April 1998 and where such 

development (ii) will occur outside an urban area, where the total land to be developed is bigger than 1 hectare. 

 

• GNR 324 Listing Notice 3 Activity 12: 

The clearance of an area of 300 square metres or more of indigenous vegetation. 

a. Eastern Cape:  ii. within critical biodiversity areas identified in bioregional plans; 

PROJECT PROPOSAL 

World Focus 1143 CC applied for a sand mining permit on 1.16 ha of the farm Niagara No 380 in the Joe Gqabi 

Magisterial District of the Eastern Cape.  The property is ±20 km north-west of Maclear/Nqanqarhu near the R56 on the 

banks of the Tsitsa River.   

The objective of the project is to extract sand from the Tsitsa River and riverbank. The proposed project will be of small 

scale where the mineral (sand) will be mined with a TLB (and/or excavator) that will stockpile it on the nearby riverbank 

until it is loaded onto trucks that will transport it from the site to clients.   

No infrastructure will be established, and the sand will not be washed/screened.  The existing roads on the property will 

be used to gain access to the proposed mining area.  Where needed the Applicant will upgrade the roads and maintain 

it for the duration of the operational phase.  



    

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

Interested and Affected Parties (I&AP’s) and stakeholders are invited to provide written comments before the closing 

date of 24 January 2023.  Should additional information be required it can be obtained from Greenmined.  Also please 

indicate if you would be interested in commenting on the Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR) with Environmental 

Management Programme (EMPR), that will shortly be available for a 30-days commenting period.  Please use EC 

30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP as reference when commenting. 

By taking part in this process, you hereby consent, in terms of the Protection of Personal Information Act 4 of 2013 

(“POPIA”), to the lawful processing of your personal information by Greenmined, which personal information may be 

used as part of documentation pertaining to the Environmental Authorisation application process.  By providing your 

details and by taking part in this process you authorise such information to be shared for the purpose of this application.  

A register of I&AP’s that submitted written comments or requested to be registered will be opened.  All organs of state 

which have jurisdiction in respect of the activity will also be listed on the register.  Any comments received on the DBAR 

& EMPR (once available) will be incorporated into the Final Basic Assessment Report (FBAR) that be submitted to 

DMRE for decision making.  All registered I&AP’s and stakeholders will be notified in writing within 14 days of the date 

of the decision of the outcome of the application, including the reasons for the decision and the right of appeal.   

The contact consultant is Greenmined Environmental (Pty) Ltd, Suite 62, Private Bag X15, Somerset West, 7129 or 

contact Christine Fouché at (082) 811 8514 or Tel (021) 851 2673, (email) christine.f@greenmined.co.za.   

Applicant:  

World Focus 1143 CC 

P.O. Box 331 

Maclear 

5480 

Tel: 083 335 9707 

Email: colm277@gmail.com  
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 Consultant:

 Client:

World Focus 1143 CC
Reg no:2006/045378/23

T3028CD

Proposed mining area 
coordinates:
A -30,945797°S; 28,441596°E
B -30,945433°S; 28,441785°E
C -30,945211°S; 28,441846°E
D -30,94517°S; 28,441877°E
E -30,944871°S; 28,44202°E
F -30,944585°S; 28,442245°E
G -30,944411°S; 28,442483°E
H -30,944341°S; 28,442868°E
I -30,944325°S; 28,443128°E
J -30,944369°S; 28,443542°E
K -30,944391°S; 28,444187°E
L -30,944436°S; 28,44436°E
M -30,944552°S; 28,44469°E
N -30,944549°S; 28,444743°E
P -30,944598°S; 28,4449°E
Q -30,944662°S; 28,445028°E
R -30,945083°S; 28,445571°E
S -30,945232°S; 28,445889°E
T -30,945263°S; 28,44601°E
U -30,94553°S; 28,446471°E
V -30,94571°S; 28,446375°E
W -30,945701°S; 28,446259°E
X -30,945599°S; 28,446094°E
Y -30,945506°S; 28,44597°E
Z -30,945316°S; 28,445742°E
aa -30,944972°S; 28,445224°E
bb -30,944754°S; 28,444933°E
cc -30,944612°S; 28,444563°E
dd -30,944512°S; 28,444239°E
ee -30,944514°S; 28,443828°E
ff -30,944603°S; 28,443213°E
gg -30,944675°S; 28,442726°E
hh -30,944818°S; 28,442408°E
ii -30,945188°S; 28,442094°E
jj -30,945872°S; 28,441728°E
kk -30,945832°S; 28,44166°E

A 30°56'44,869"S; 28°26'29,746"E
kk 30°56'44,995"S; 28°26'29,976"E
jj 30°56'45,139"S; 28°26'30,221"E
ii 30°56'42,677"S; 28°26'31,538"E
hh 30°56'41,345"S; 28°26'32,669"E
gg 30°56'40,83"S; 28°26'33,814"E
ff 30°56'40,571"S; 28°26'35,567"E
ee 30°56'40,25"S; 28°26'37,781"E
dd 30°56'40,243"S; 28°26'39,26"E
cc 30°56'40,603"S; 28°26'40,427"E
bb 30°56'41,114"S; 28°26'41,759"E
aa 30°56'41,899"S; 28°26'42,806"E
Z 30°56'43,138"S; 28°26'44,671"E
Y 30°56'43,822"S; 28°26'45,492"E
X 30°56'44,156"S; 28°26'45,938"E
W 30°56'44,524"S; 28°26'46,532"E
V 30°56'44,556"S; 28°26'46,95"E
U 30°56'43,908"S; 28°26'47,296"E
T 30°56'42,947"S; 28°26'45,636"E
S 30°56'42,835"S; 28°26'45,2"E
R 30°56'42,299"S; 28°26'44,056"E
Q 30°56'40,783"S; 28°26'42,101"E
P 30°56'40,553"S; 28°26'41,64"E
N 30°56'40,376"S; 28°26'41,075"E
M 30°56'40,387"S; 28°26'40,884"E
L 30°56'39,97"S; 28°26'39,696"E
K 30°56'39,808"S; 28°26'39,073"E
J 30°56'39,728"S; 28°26'36,751"E
I 30°56'39,57"S; 28°26'35,261"E
H 30°56'39,628"S; 28°26'34,325"E
G 30°56'39,88"S; 28°26'32,939"E
F 30°56'40,506"S; 28°26'32,082"E
E 30°56'41,536"S; 28°26'31,272"E
D 30°56'42,612"S; 28°26'30,757"E
C 30°56'42,76"S; 28°26'30,646"E
B 30°56'43,559"S; 28°26'30,426"E
A 30°56'44,869"S; 28°26'29,746"E

Mining permit application area:
1.16 ha

The figure lettered 
A,B,C,D,E,F,G,H,I,J,K,L,M,N,P,R,S,T,U,V,W,X,Y,Z,aa,bb,cc,dd,ee,ff,gg,hh,ii,jj,kk,A 
represents a mining permit area in extent approximately 1.16 hectare comprising 
of a portion of Portion 0 of the farm Niagara 380 Maclear Administrative Region, 
Eastern Cape Province (Reference: EC 30/5/1/3/2/10___MP). (but subject to 
Regulation 17 of the mine Health and Safety Act,  Excluding any area within 100 
metres of any railway, cemetry, residential area, public area or within 100m of a 
public road), for which World Focus 1143 CC with Registration no 
2006/045378/23 has applied for a Mining Permit in terms of section 27 of the 
mineral and petroleum resources development act, 2002 (act 28 of 2002).

____________ ____________  __________________
Applicant         GISTechnition        Regional Manager
                                Greenmined            Eastern Cape Region 
Date:                       Date:                      Date:



 

 

NOTIFICATION OF STAKEHOLDERS 

Number  Organisation Contact Person 

1. Joe Gqabi District Municipality Mr Zolile Williams 

2. Elundini Local Municipality Mr Jack Mdeni 

3. Elundini Local Municipality Ward 16 Cllr Mzekelo Masiso 

4. Elundini Local Municipality Ward 17 Cllr Dan Mfono 

5.  Department of Economic Development, 

Environmental Affairs and Tourism – Queenstown 

Office 

Mr. Cira Ngetu 

6. Department of Economic Development, 

Environmental Affairs and Tourism - East London 

Office 

Mr Briant Noncembu 

7. Department of Labour 
 

Mr Yawa 

8. Department of Public Works and Infrastructure Mr TL. Manda 

9. Department of Rural Development and Agrarian 

Reform 

Mrs ZB Makina 

10. Department of Rural Development and Land 

Reform 

Mr Babini Mbewu 

11. Department of Transport Mr J Mhlomi 



 

 

Number  Organisation Contact Person 

12. Department of Water and Sanitation Me Molepo Khuthadzo 

13. Eskom Mr Aphelele Tomsana 

14. Eastern Cape Parks and Tourism Agency (ECPTA) HOD 

15. South African Heritage Resource Agency  Heritage Officer 

 

  



 

 

1. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR ZOLILE 

WILLIAMS FROM JOE GQABI DISTRICT 

MUNICIPALITY ON 1 DECEMBER 2022 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:04

To: 'bukelwa@jgdm.gov.za'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Joe Gqabi District Municipality

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

From: Mail Delivery System <Mailer-Daemon@smtpcorp.com>

To: bukelwa@jgdm.gov.za

Sent: Friday, 02 December 2022 21:11

Subject: Delivery delayed:World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Joe Gqabi 

District Municipality

Delivery is delayed to these recipients or groups: 
 

bukelwa@jgdm.gov.za 

 

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Joe Gqabi District Municipality 

 

This message hasn't been delivered yet. Delivery will continue to be attempted. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

 

Generating server: mail.smtp2go.com 

 

 

bukelwa@jgdm.gov.za 

mail.jgdm.gov.za 

Remote Server returned '554 5.4.0 <mail.jgdm.gov.za #4.0.0>' 

 

 

Original message headers: 

 

Return-Path: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 
Received: from [10.45.79.71] (helo=SmtpCorp) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.3:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_PSS_RSAE_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 
 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1p0jEg-TRk4tx-Pa 
 for bukelwa@jgdm.gov.za; Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:04:19 +0000 

Received: from [41.0.104.130] (helo=webmail.raubex.com) 
 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_SECP384R1__RSA_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.96-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 
 id 1p0jEd-DvBJlv-1r 

 for bukelwa@jgdm.gov.za; 
 Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:04:17 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by 
 01-EXCH02-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.212) with Microsoft SMTP Server 

 (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 

 15.2.1118.12; Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:04:08 +0200 
Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by 

 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012; 
 Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:04:08 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "bukelwa@jgdm.gov.za" <bukelwa@jgdm.gov.za> 
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Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Joe_Gqa?= 
 =?Windows-1252?Q?bi_District_Municipality?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Joe_Gqa?= 
 =?Windows-1252?Q?bi_District_Municipality?= 

Thread-Index: AQHZBYVlJG5HDGMvMkyN/+8nciO2vg== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 
Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 1 Dec 2022 13:04:08 +0000 
Message-ID: <047593902e3944e3b480ebaf25408198@greenmined.co.za> 

References: <f20ab468634849cf8c58c6f594927d76@greenmined.co.za> 

 <31083feb80a343dfb1fef296346a5123@greenmined.co.za> 
In-Reply-To: <31083feb80a343dfb1fef296346a5123@greenmined.co.za> 

Accept-Language: en-ZA, en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 

x-ms-exchange-messagesentrepresentingtype: 1 

x-originating-ip: [10.1.0.198] 
x-ms-exchange-sharedmailbox-routingagent-processed: True 

x-c2processedorg: 39f78260-89a2-449c-ab7d-2869b9c2d75f 
Content-Type: text/plain 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 



 

 

2. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR JACK 

MDENI FROM ELUNDINI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY ON 

1 DECEMBER 2022 
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

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:06

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1669899955-eximdsn-302602718 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1669899955-eximdsn-302602718 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <jackm@elundini.gov.za> (relayed to non-

DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1669899955-eximdsn-302602718 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;jackm@elundini.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.co.za 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

--1669899955-eximdsn-302602718 

Content-type: text/rfc822-headers 

 

Return-path: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Received: from [10.45.33.53] (helo=SmtpCorp) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.3:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_PSS_RSAE_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1p0jG7-TRk1b2-1n 

 for jackm@elundini.gov.za; Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:05:48 +0000 

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

 id 1p0jG3-rlqe8L-2i 

 for jackm@elundini.gov.za; 

 Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:05:45 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:05:33 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:05:33 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "jackm@elundini.gov.za" <jackm@elundini.gov.za> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Elundin?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?i_Local_Municipality?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Elundin?= 
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 =?Windows-1252?Q?i_Local_Municipality?= 

Thread-Index: AQHZBYWYVlT0qAoGFku0ywVDyRNaLA== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 1 Dec 2022 13:05:33 +0000 

Message-ID: <f9e54615c97a4a30afd7e4125a653ce5@greenmined.co.za> 

References: <f20ab468634849cf8c58c6f594927d76@greenmined.co.za> 

 <31083feb80a343dfb1fef296346a5123@greenmined.co.za> 

 <047593902e3944e3b480ebaf25408198@greenmined.co.za> 

In-Reply-To: <047593902e3944e3b480ebaf25408198@greenmined.co.za> 

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

Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 

 boundary="_008_f9e54615c97a4a30afd7e4125a653ce5greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1669899955-eximdsn-302602718-- 



 

 

3. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH CLLR 

MZEKELO MASISO FROM ELUNDINI LOCAL 

MUNICIPALITY WARD 16 ON 1 DECEMBER 2022 

 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:06

To: 'mzekelomasiso@gmail.com'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Elundini Local Municipality Ward 

16

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

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:07

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1669899989-eximdsn-897686904 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1669899989-eximdsn-897686904 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <mzekelomasiso@gmail.com> (relayed to non-

DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1669899989-eximdsn-897686904 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;mzekelomasiso@gmail.com 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com 

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

 id 1p0jGl-TRk55u-2F 

 for mzekelomasiso@gmail.com; Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:06:28 +0000 

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

 id 1p0jGh-rlqfYk-2h 

 for mzekelomasiso@gmail.com; 

 Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:06:25 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:06:19 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:06:19 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "mzekelomasiso@gmail.com" <mzekelomasiso@gmail.com> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Elundin?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?i_Local_Municipality_Ward_16?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Elundin?= 



2

 =?Windows-1252?Q?i_Local_Municipality_Ward_16?= 

Thread-Index: AQHZBYW0TOdKBikrn0K+EbfUmieCZA== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 1 Dec 2022 13:06:19 +0000 

Message-ID: <b85ed62736d843e093128e4254ebeb17@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_008_b85ed62736d843e093128e4254ebeb17greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1669899989-eximdsn-897686904-- 



 

 

4. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH CLLR DAN 

MFONO FROM ELUNDINI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY 

WARD 17 ON 1 DECEMBER 2022 

   



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:07

To: 'mdjmfono@gmail.com'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Elundini Local Municipality Ward 

17

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

Sent: Thursday, 08 December 2022 10:11

To: 'ndjmfono@gmail.com'

Subject: FW: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Elundini Local Municipality 

Ward 17

Attachments: Mining Permit Application Notice - World Focus 1143 CC.pdf; Regulation 2.2 Map - 

compressed.pdf

Good day, please see email below for your attention.  

 

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

To: 'mdjmfono@gmail.com' <mdjmfono@gmail.com> 

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Elundini Local Municipality Ward 17 

 

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

To: Marlene van den Berg

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1670487064-eximdsn-2080364905 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1670487064-eximdsn-2080364905 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <ndjmfono@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-

aware mailer) 

 

--1670487064-eximdsn-2080364905 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;ndjmfono@gmail.com 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

--1670487064-eximdsn-2080364905 

Content-type: text/rfc822-headers 

 

Return-path: <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Received: from [10.45.79.170] (helo=SmtpCorp) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.3:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_PSS_RSAE_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <admin@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1p3Bzi-TRk4OX-7W 

 for ndjmfono@gmail.com; Thu, 08 Dec 2022 08:11:02 +0000 

Received: from [41.0.104.130] (helo=webmail.raubex.com) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_SECP384R1__RSA_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.96-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <admin@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1p3Bzh-bMTIwm-0U 

 for ndjmfono@gmail.com; 

 Thu, 08 Dec 2022 08:11:01 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Thu, 8 Dec 2022 10:10:53 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Thu, 8 Dec 2022 10:10:53 +0200 

From: Marlene van den Berg <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "ndjmfono@gmail.com" <ndjmfono@gmail.com> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?FW:_World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Elu?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?ndini_Local_Municipality_Ward_17?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Elundin?= 



2

 =?Windows-1252?Q?i_Local_Municipality_Ward_17?= 

Thread-Index: AQHZBYXJ53h7FGY65EWHFCrsjLgWI65jjIog 

Disposition-Notification-To: Marlene van den Berg <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 8 Dec 2022 08:10:53 +0000 

Message-ID: <7eae6d4bfad740768758ba0e2b185174@greenmined.co.za> 

References: <f20ab468634849cf8c58c6f594927d76@greenmined.co.za> 

 <31083feb80a343dfb1fef296346a5123@greenmined.co.za> 

 <047593902e3944e3b480ebaf25408198@greenmined.co.za> 

 <7ea8cdc544f44323958b0f1d0d580ecd@greenmined.co.za> 

In-Reply-To: <7ea8cdc544f44323958b0f1d0d580ecd@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_009_7eae6d4bfad740768758ba0e2b185174greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1670487064-eximdsn-2080364905-- 



 

 

5. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR. CIRA 

NGETU FROM DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT, ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS AND 

TOURISM - QUEENSTOWN OFFICE ON 1 DECEMBER 

2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:08

To: 'cira.ngetu@deaet.ecape.gov.za'; 'cira.ngetu@dedae.ecape.gov.za'; 

'Mncedisi.Makosonke@dedea.gov.za'; 'Zikhona.Mzalisi@dedea.gov.za'; 

'Bhelinda.Mtamo@dedea.gov.za'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DEDEAT - Queenstown

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

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 20:55

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1669920903-eximdsn-444906708 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1669920903-eximdsn-444906708 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <cira.ngetu@deaet.ecape.gov.za> (relayed to 

non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1669920903-eximdsn-444906708 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;cira.ngetu@deaet.ecape.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; securemail-mx1.synaq.com 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

--1669920903-eximdsn-444906708 

Content-type: text/rfc822-headers 

 

Return-path: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Received: from [10.139.162.187] (helo=SmtpCorp) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.3:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_PSS_RSAE_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1p0jIa-TRk2l5-IH; Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:08:20 +0000 

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

 id 1p0jIa-4XdM5w-0U; 

 Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:08:20 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH02-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.212) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:08:16 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:08:16 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "cira.ngetu@deaet.ecape.gov.za" <cira.ngetu@deaet.ecape.gov.za>, 

 "cira.ngetu@dedae.ecape.gov.za" <cira.ngetu@dedae.ecape.gov.za>, 

 "Mncedisi.Makosonke@dedea.gov.za" <Mncedisi.Makosonke@dedea.gov.za>, 

 "Zikhona.Mzalisi@dedea.gov.za" <Zikhona.Mzalisi@dedea.gov.za>, 

 "Bhelinda.Mtamo@dedea.gov.za" <Bhelinda.Mtamo@dedea.gov.za> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_DEDEAT_?= 



2

 =?Windows-1252?Q?-_Queenstown?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_DEDEAT_?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?-_Queenstown?= 

Thread-Index: AQHZBYX51hdxgY0fnUe1Uz+xfNrBrw== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 1 Dec 2022 13:08:16 +0000 

Message-ID: <032fdab6f7ba423588c387647f70c3ff@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_008_032fdab6f7ba423588c387647f70c3ffgreenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1669920903-eximdsn-444906708-- 



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

From: postmaster@dedea.gov.za

To: Mncedisi.Makosonke@dedea.gov.za

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:10

Subject: Delivered: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DEDEAT - 

Queenstown

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 

Mncedisi.Makosonke@dedea.gov.za 

 

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DEDEAT - Queenstown 

 



 

 

6. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR BRIANT 

NONCEMBU FROM DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT, ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS AND 

TOURISM - EAST LONDON OFFICE ON 1 DECEMBER 

2022 

 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:09

To: 'briant.noncembu@dedea.gov.za'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DEDEAT - East London

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

To: Bhelinda.Mtamo@dedea.gov.za

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:10

Subject: Delivered: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DEDEAT - 

Queenstown

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 

Bhelinda.Mtamo@dedea.gov.za 

 

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DEDEAT - Queenstown 

 



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: postmaster@dedea.gov.za

To: briant.noncembu@dedea.gov.za

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:10

Subject: Delivered: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DEDEAT - East 

London

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 

briant.noncembu@dedea.gov.za 

 

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DEDEAT - East London 

 



 

 

7. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR YAWA 

FROM DEPARTMENT OF LABOUR ON 1 DECEMBER 

2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:11

To: 'mzie.yawa@labour.gov.za'; 'pearl.bengu@labour.gov.za'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DOL

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

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:12

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1669900316-eximdsn-1508130648 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1669900316-eximdsn-1508130648 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <mzie.yawa@labour.gov.za> (relayed to non-

DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<pearl.bengu@labour.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1669900316-eximdsn-1508130648 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;mzie.yawa@labour.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; securemail-mx2.synaq.com 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;pearl.bengu@labour.gov.za 

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

 id 1p0jLL-TRk691-NU; Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:11:11 +0000 

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

 id 1p0jLK-4XdQMM-12; 

 Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:11:11 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH02-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.212) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:11:06 +0200 



2

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:11:06 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "mzie.yawa@labour.gov.za" <mzie.yawa@labour.gov.za>, 

 "pearl.bengu@labour.gov.za" <pearl.bengu@labour.gov.za> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_DOL?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_DOL?= 

Thread-Index: AQHZBYZfCwpDKIaWkE65onqMK4vq6A== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 1 Dec 2022 13:11:06 +0000 

Message-ID: <5fa56c41ab0d4647b66d10e494958cf6@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_008_5fa56c41ab0d4647b66d10e494958cf6greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1669900316-eximdsn-1508130648-- 



 

 

8. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR TL. 

MANDA FROM DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

AND INFRASTRUCTURE ON 1 DECEMBER 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:16

To: 'busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za'; 'hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Public Works

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

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:17

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1669900614-eximdsn-1277890459 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1669900614-eximdsn-1277890459 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za> (relayed to 

non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1669900614-eximdsn-1277890459 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; securemail-mx1.synaq.com 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za 

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

 id 1p0jQL-TRk6Gm-KT; Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:16:21 +0000 

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

 id 1p0jQK-4XdY2d-0j; 

 Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:16:21 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:16:09 +0200 



2

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:16:09 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za" <busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za>, 

 "hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za" <hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Public_?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?Works?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Public_?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?Works?= 

Thread-Index: AQHZBYcTpwTap7eKykGfLaHDRb9usA== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 1 Dec 2022 13:16:08 +0000 

Message-ID: <9d7977c8dc594e879b53bf68eb3c6ad1@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_008_9d7977c8dc594e879b53bf68eb3c6ad1greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1669900614-eximdsn-1277890459-- 



 

 

9. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MRS ZB 

MAKINA FROM DEPARTMENT OF RURAL 

DEVELOPMENT AND AGRARIAN REFORM ON 1 

DECEMBER 2022  

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:12

To: 'zoleka.makina@drdar.gov.za'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DRDAR

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

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:13

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1669900381-eximdsn-449738137 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1669900381-eximdsn-449738137 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <zoleka.makina@drdar.gov.za> (relayed to 

non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1669900381-eximdsn-449738137 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;zoleka.makina@drdar.gov.za 

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

 id 1p0jMs-TRk2nF-1U 

 for zoleka.makina@drdar.gov.za; Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:12:46 +0000 

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

 id 1p0jMq-4XdS3r-25 

 for zoleka.makina@drdar.gov.za; 

 Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:12:45 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:12:40 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:12:40 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "zoleka.makina@drdar.gov.za" <zoleka.makina@drdar.gov.za> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_DRDAR?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_DRDAR?= 

Thread-Index: AQHZBYaXrRUqwjXfxEirHjvQIwsoRQ== 



2

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 1 Dec 2022 13:12:40 +0000 

Message-ID: <8dd4d098eaaa447d8eac1f4c6c8597d2@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_008_8dd4d098eaaa447d8eac1f4c6c8597d2greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1669900381-eximdsn-449738137-- 



 

 

10. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR BABINI 

MBEWU FROM DEPARTMENT OF RURAL 

DEVELOPMENT AND LAND REFORM ON 1 

DECEMBER 2022  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:14

To: 'babini.mbewu@drdlr.gov.za'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DRDLR

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

Sent: Thursday, 08 December 2022 10:22

To: 'babini.mbewu@dalrrd.gov.za'; 'mbewubabini@gmail.com'

Subject: FW: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DRDLR

Attachments: Mining Permit Application Notice - World Focus 1143 CC.pdf; Regulation 2.2 Map - 

compressed.pdf

Good day, please see email for your attention below.  

 

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

To: 'babini.mbewu@drdlr.gov.za' <babini.mbewu@drdlr.gov.za> 

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

Sent: Thursday, 08 December 2022 10:23

To: Marlene van den Berg

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1670487755-eximdsn-1756847071 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1670487755-eximdsn-1756847071 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <mbewubabini@gmail.com> (relayed to non-

DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1670487755-eximdsn-1756847071 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;mbewubabini@gmail.com 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

--1670487755-eximdsn-1756847071 

Content-type: text/rfc822-headers 

 

Return-path: <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Received: from [10.66.228.43] (helo=SmtpCorp) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.3:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_PSS_RSAE_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <admin@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1p3CAm-TRk4BG-GF; Thu, 08 Dec 2022 08:22:29 +0000 

Received: from [41.0.104.130] (helo=webmail.raubex.com) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_SECP384R1__RSA_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.96-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <admin@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1p3CAl-wSO6lG-0f; 

 Thu, 08 Dec 2022 08:22:27 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Thu, 8 Dec 2022 10:22:22 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Thu, 8 Dec 2022 10:22:22 +0200 

From: Marlene van den Berg <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "babini.mbewu@dalrrd.gov.za" <babini.mbewu@dalrrd.gov.za>, 

 "mbewubabini@gmail.com" <mbewubabini@gmail.com> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?FW:_World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_DRD?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?LR?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_DRDLR?= 

Thread-Index: AQHZBYbHnzZ9rG4MEk++jGPjAlxl+K5jj75Q 
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Disposition-Notification-To: Marlene van den Berg <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 8 Dec 2022 08:22:22 +0000 

Message-ID: <8135d08f01ba4ded97b4514923817a8a@greenmined.co.za> 

References: <f20ab468634849cf8c58c6f594927d76@greenmined.co.za> 

 <31083feb80a343dfb1fef296346a5123@greenmined.co.za> 

 <047593902e3944e3b480ebaf25408198@greenmined.co.za> 

 <3c2f10f8c6154e589a808b2845d34f86@greenmined.co.za> 

In-Reply-To: <3c2f10f8c6154e589a808b2845d34f86@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_009_8135d08f01ba4ded97b4514923817a8agreenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1670487755-eximdsn-1756847071-- 



 

 

11. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR J MHLOMI 

FROM DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT ON 1 

DECEMBER 2022 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:15

To: 'angie.majongile@dot.ecprov.gov.za'; 'liths.pulo@gmail.com'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Transport

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

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1669900544-eximdsn-2046671262 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1669900544-eximdsn-2046671262 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <angie.majongile@dot.ecprov.gov.za> 

(relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<liths.pulo@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1669900544-eximdsn-2046671262 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;angie.majongile@dot.ecprov.gov.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; securemail-mx1.synaq.com 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;liths.pulo@gmail.com 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

--1669900544-eximdsn-2046671262 

Content-type: text/rfc822-headers 

 

Return-path: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Received: from [10.176.58.103] (helo=SmtpCorp) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.3:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_PSS_RSAE_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1p0jPK-TRk1Rs-TH; Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:15:18 +0000 

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

 id 1p0jPJ-9EJZWJ-0o; 

 Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:15:18 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH02-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.212) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:15:14 +0200 
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Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:15:14 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "angie.majongile@dot.ecprov.gov.za" <angie.majongile@dot.ecprov.gov.za>, 

 "liths.pulo@gmail.com" <liths.pulo@gmail.com> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Transpo?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?rt?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Transpo?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?rt?= 

Thread-Index: AQHZBYbyTOhFXDIOF0uaqrFZaF3/aw== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 1 Dec 2022 13:15:14 +0000 

Message-ID: <d7d7d739595340e594867f65f195e0f8@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_008_d7d7d739595340e594867f65f195e0f8greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1669900544-eximdsn-2046671262-- 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Majongile,  Angie <Angie.Majongile@ectransport.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:29

Subject: Read: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Transport

Your message  
 
   To:  
   Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Transport 
   Sent: 01 December 2022 15:31:20 (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on 01 December 2022 15:29:26 (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 



 

 

12. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH ME MOLEPO 

KHUTHADZO FROM DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND 

SANITATION ON 1 DECEMBER 2022  
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:15

To: 'MakhanyaP@dws.gov.za'; 'VongweO@dws.gov.za'; 'MolepoK@dws.gov.za'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DWS

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

From: postmaster@dws.gov.za

To: MolepoK@dws.gov.za

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:16

Subject: Delivered: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DWS

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 

MolepoK@dws.gov.za 

 

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DWS 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: postmaster@dws.gov.za

To: MakhanyaP@dws.gov.za

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:16

Subject: Delivered: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DWS

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 

MakhanyaP@dws.gov.za 

 

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DWS 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: postmaster@dws.gov.za

To: VongweO@dws.gov.za

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:17

Subject: Delivered: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DWS

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 

VongweO@dws.gov.za 

 

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DWS 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Vongwe Olwetu(ELS) <VongweO@dws.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:17

Subject: Read: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DWS

Your message  
 
   To:  
   Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DWS 
   Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 3:17:26 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Thursday, December 1, 2022 3:17:18 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Makhanya Portia (KWT) <MakhanyaP@dws.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Monday, 05 December 2022 15:07

Subject: Read: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DWS

Your message  
 
   To:  
   Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - DWS 
   Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 3:07:26 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Monday, December 5, 2022 3:07:14 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 



 

 

13. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR 

APHELELE TOMSANA FROM ESKOM ON 1 

DECEMBER 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:16

To: 'TomsanA@eskom.co.za'; 'BlaneH@eskom.co.za'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Eskom

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

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:19

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1669900712-eximdsn-371692531 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1669900712-eximdsn-371692531 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <TomsanA@eskom.co.za> (relayed to non-

DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<BlaneH@eskom.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1669900712-eximdsn-371692531 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;TomsanA@eskom.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; mx1.eskom.seagatestoragecloud.co.za 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;BlaneH@eskom.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; mx2.eskom.seagatestoragecloud.co.za 

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

 id 1p0jQm-TRjx4x-69; Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:16:48 +0000 

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

 id 1p0jQk-4XdYn8-2W; 

 Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:16:48 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:16:38 +0200 
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Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:16:38 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "TomsanA@eskom.co.za" <TomsanA@eskom.co.za>, "BlaneH@eskom.co.za" 

 <BlaneH@eskom.co.za> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Eskom?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Eskom?= 

Thread-Index: AQHZBYckvZ0U+vpGaUOjgzA1YNiPqw== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 1 Dec 2022 13:16:37 +0000 

Message-ID: <e32bc7efe9764477b76198a5891b18f7@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_008_e32bc7efe9764477b76198a5891b18f7greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1669900712-eximdsn-371692531-- 



 

 

14. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH EASTERN 

CAPE PARKS AND TOURISM AGENCY (ECPTA) ON 

1 DECEMBER 2022  
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:17

To: 'info@ecpta.co.za'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - ECPTA

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

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:18

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1669900656-eximdsn-1526920367 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1669900656-eximdsn-1526920367 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <info@ecpta.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-

aware mailer) 

 

--1669900656-eximdsn-1526920367 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;info@ecpta.co.za 

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

 id 1p0jRQ-TRjzMd-R1 

 for info@ecpta.co.za; Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:17:29 +0000 

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

 id 1p0jRN-rlZQOE-29 

 for info@ecpta.co.za; 

 Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:17:27 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH02-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.212) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:17:14 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:17:14 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "info@ecpta.co.za" <info@ecpta.co.za> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_ECPTA?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_ECPTA?= 

Thread-Index: AQHZBYc6gc6gpgpKCkG1z8GNphe8Yg== 
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Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 1 Dec 2022 13:17:13 +0000 

Message-ID: <12c511156e314506b1919ec63eab7cd4@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_008_12c511156e314506b1919ec63eab7cd4greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1669900656-eximdsn-1526920367-- 



 

 

15. 

PROOF THAT THE MINING PERMIT NOTIFICATION 

WAS LOADED ONTO THE SAHRIS WEBSITE OF THE 

SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE RESOURCE AGENCY 

ON 1 DECEMBER 2022 

  



 



 

 

NOTIFICATION OF I&APS 

Number  Organisation Contact Person 

16. Mt Fletcher Community CARE OF: 

CLLR Mzekelo Masiso 

CLLR Dan Mfono 

17. Taung Community Chairman: Shadarak 
Moni 

Chairman's Secretary: 

Me Urelebohile Letoa 

18. Webster Drift Trading Site-A 9 Government of Transkei 

Mr TL Manda 

19. Ebden Police Reserve No 96 

Tsitsa No 94 

Tsitsa No 94/1 

 

National Government of 

RSA 

20. Ebden No 97 Mr GJM Mnvengo 

21. Goeiehoop Farming (Pty) Ltd 

Farm No 381 

Mr P de Wet 

  



 

 

16. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MT 

FLETCHER COMMUNITY ON 1 DECEMBER 2022 

 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:18

To: 'mzekelomasiso@gmail.com'; 'mdjmfono@gmail.com'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Mt Fletcher Community

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

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1669900701-eximdsn-141723021 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1669900701-eximdsn-141723021 

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

 id 1p0jSE-TRk2kA-OO; Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:18:19 +0000 

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

 id 1p0jSC-bMLtmV-1b; 

 Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:18:17 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:18:12 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:18:12 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "mzekelomasiso@gmail.com" <mzekelomasiso@gmail.com>, "mdjmfono@gmail.com" 

 <mdjmfono@gmail.com> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Mt_Flet?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?cher_Community?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Mt_Flet?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?cher_Community?= 
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Thread-Index: AQHZBYddjseXgEBRw0urPgpxGOc9Nw== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 1 Dec 2022 13:18:12 +0000 

Message-ID: <d6109a2ff0334e1e9e862dfe82dafa3b@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_008_d6109a2ff0334e1e9e862dfe82dafa3bgreenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1669900701-eximdsn-141723021-- 



 

 

17. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH TAUNG 

COMMUNITY ON 1 DECEMBER 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:19

To: 'letoaurelebuhile@gmail.com'; 'shadrack.monis@gmail.com'; 'joy.moni.12

@gmail.com'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Taung Community

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

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1669900742-eximdsn-753082226 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1669900742-eximdsn-753082226 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <letoaurelebuhile@gmail.com> (relayed to 

non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<shadrack.monis@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<joy.moni.12@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1669900742-eximdsn-753082226 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;letoaurelebuhile@gmail.com 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;shadrack.monis@gmail.com 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com 

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 Ok 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;joy.moni.12@gmail.com 

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

 id 1p0jSq-TRk5bu-Qy; Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:18:57 +0000 

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

 id 1p0jSo-bMLulx-1r; 

 Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:18:55 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:18:51 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:18:51 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "letoaurelebuhile@gmail.com" <letoaurelebuhile@gmail.com>, 

 "shadrack.monis@gmail.com" <shadrack.monis@gmail.com>, 

 "joy.moni.12@gmail.com" <joy.moni.12@gmail.com> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Taung_C?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?ommunity?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Taung_C?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?ommunity?= 

Thread-Index: AQHZBYd0zlfFmZSTAkGSAlMDu/YTgA== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 1 Dec 2022 13:18:51 +0000 

Message-ID: <9723a9df22b84d49b98b7f90d94c0224@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_008_9723a9df22b84d49b98b7f90d94c0224greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1669900742-eximdsn-753082226-- 



 

 

18. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT OF TRANSKEI (WEBSTER DRIFT 

TRADING SITE-A 9) ON 1 DECEMBER 2022 

 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:19

To: 'busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za'; 'hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Webster Drift Trading Site-A 9

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

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:20

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1669900820-eximdsn-2114743046 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1669900820-eximdsn-2114743046 

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

Received: from [10.45.79.114] (helo=SmtpCorp) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.3:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_PSS_RSAE_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1p0jTj-TRjxk4-R7; Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:19:52 +0000 

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

 id 1p0jTg-g33wnR-1y; 

 Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:19:50 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:19:41 +0200 
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Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:19:41 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za" <busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za>, 

 "hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za" <hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Webster?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?_Drift_Trading_Site-A_9?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Webster?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?_Drift_Trading_Site-A_9?= 

Thread-Index: AQHZBYeStQtlJ/2rtU2QCK1UDIWnWA== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 1 Dec 2022 13:19:41 +0000 

Message-ID: <df770cd85f7f496a82a0ed36bb4e3543@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_008_df770cd85f7f496a82a0ed36bb4e3543greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1669900820-eximdsn-2114743046-- 



 

 

19. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH NATIONAL 

GOVERNMENT OF RSA (EBDEN POLICE RESERVE 

NO 96; TSITSA NO 94; TSITSA NO 94/1) ON 1 

DECEMBER 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:22

To: 'busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za'; 'hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - National Government of RSA

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

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:23

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1669901000-eximdsn-882604707 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1669901000-eximdsn-882604707 

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

Received: from [10.173.255.233] (helo=SmtpCorp) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.3:ECDHE_SECP256R1__RSA_PSS_RSAE_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.94.2-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <comments@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1p0jWb-TRjyjV-H1; Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:22:50 +0000 

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

 id 1p0jWZ-IbnW8t-16; 

 Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:22:48 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:22:43 +0200 



2

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:22:42 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za" <busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za>, 

 "hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za" <hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Nationa?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?l_Government_of_RSA?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Nationa?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?l_Government_of_RSA?= 

Thread-Index: AQHZBYf+BkHRSyu3B0mcRVxOZSoXGA== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 1 Dec 2022 13:22:42 +0000 

Message-ID: <460d860de2f84fbf920a7c29cf9044f5@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_008_460d860de2f84fbf920a7c29cf9044f5greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1669901000-eximdsn-882604707-- 



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Busiswa Njiwa <Busiswa.Njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za>

To: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Friday, 02 December 2022 10:33

Subject: Read: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - National Government of 

RSA

Your message  
 
   To:  
   Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - National Government of RSA 
   Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 10:34:10 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Friday, December 2, 2022 10:33:21 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 



 

 

20. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR GJM 

MNVENGO ON 1 DECEMBER 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:23

To: 'joe54mnyengo@gmail.com'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - GJM Mnvengo

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

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:24

To: Greenmined Comments

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1669901014-eximdsn-494097891 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1669901014-eximdsn-494097891 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <joe54mnyengo@gmail.com> (relayed to non-

DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1669901014-eximdsn-494097891 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;joe54mnyengo@gmail.com 

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

 id 1p0jXH-TRk1HE-Pj 

 for joe54mnyengo@gmail.com; Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:23:32 +0000 

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

 id 1p0jXG-IbnXXb-2I 

 for joe54mnyengo@gmail.com; 

 Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:23:30 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:23:17 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:23:17 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "joe54mnyengo@gmail.com" <joe54mnyengo@gmail.com> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_GJM_Mnv?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?engo?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_GJM_Mnv?= 



2

 =?Windows-1252?Q?engo?= 

Thread-Index: AQHZBYgSWZQgK3WmekS5+BKRe/rxYA== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 1 Dec 2022 13:23:16 +0000 

Message-ID: <52b893b6b9bc4997a170203765a59f92@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_008_52b893b6b9bc4997a170203765a59f92greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1669901014-eximdsn-494097891-- 



 

 

21. 

PROOF OF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR P DE WET 

FROM GOEIEHOOP FARMING (PTY) LTD ON 1 

DECEMBER 2022 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Greenmined Comments

Sent: Thursday, 01 December 2022 15:24

To: 'pdewet@pgbison.co.za'

Subject: World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Goeiehoop Farming (Pty) Ltd

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

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1669901048-eximdsn-876916882 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1669901048-eximdsn-876916882 

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

 

This message was created automatically by SMTP2Go. 

----- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ----- <pdewet@pgbison.co.za> (relayed to non-

DSN-aware mailer) 

 

--1669901048-eximdsn-876916882 

Content-type: message/delivery-status 

 

Reporting-MTA: dns; mail.smtp2go.com 

 

Action: delivered 

Final-Recipient: rfc822;pdewet@pgbison.co.za 

Status: 2.0.0 

Remote-MTA: dns; za-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.co.za 

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

 id 1p0jXl-TRk2lG-Jx 

 for pdewet@pgbison.co.za; Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:24:02 +0000 

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

 id 1p0jXk-IbnYRM-1j 

 for pdewet@pgbison.co.za; 

 Thu, 01 Dec 2022 13:24:00 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:23:48 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Thu, 1 Dec 2022 15:23:48 +0200 

From: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "pdewet@pgbison.co.za" <pdewet@pgbison.co.za> 

Subject: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Goeieho?= 

 =?Windows-1252?Q?op_Farming_(Pty)_Ltd?= 

Thread-Topic: =?Windows-1252?Q?World_Focus_1143_CC_=96_EC_30/5/1/3/2/10749_MP_-_Goeieho?= 



2

 =?Windows-1252?Q?op_Farming_(Pty)_Ltd?= 

Thread-Index: AQHZBYglejoiCCjiOUCVAA17Y+V0fg== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Thu, 1 Dec 2022 13:23:48 +0000 

Message-ID: <5545e0b7d2714161aa1145c6cf1f6714@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_008_5545e0b7d2714161aa1145c6cf1f6714greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1669901048-eximdsn-876916882-- 



 

 

PROOF OF ADVERT PLACEMENT IN THE 

REPORTER ON 2 DECEMBER 2022  



THE REPORTER 2 DECEM · PAGE 7BER 2022 

Notice in terms of the Mineral and Petroleum 
Resources Development Act, 2002 (Act No 28 of 
2002) (MPRDA), the National Environmental 
Management Act, 1998 (Act 107 of 1998) (NEMA), and 
the Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations 
2014 (as amended), that World Focus 1143 CC 
applied for:

• environmental authorization to mine sand from the 
farm Niagara No 380, Joe Gqabi District; Eastern 
Cape; and

• a mining permit in terms of Section 27 of the MPRDA.

The proposed mining footprint will be 1.16 ha and will 
entail the mining of sand from the Tsitsa River and 
riverbank with a TLB (and/or excavator) that will 
stockpile the sand until it is transported with trucks 
from the site to clients.  No infrastructure will be 
es tab l i shed ,  and  the  sand  w i l l  no t  be  
washed/screened.  The site will be reached via the 
existing farm road.

The proposed project triggers the following listed 
activities in terms of NEMA and the EIA Regulations 
2014 (as amended):

• GNR 517 Listing Notice 1 Activity 21 as amended:

Any activity including the operation of that activity 
which requires a mining permit in terms of section 27 
of the Mineral and Petroleum Resources 
Development Act, as well as any other applicable 
activity as continued in this Listing Notice or in 
Listing Notice 3 of 2014, required to exercise the 
mining permit.

• GNR 327 Listing Notice 1 Activity 27:

The clearance of an area of 1 hectares or more, but 
less than 20 hectares of indigenous vegetation.

• GNR 327 Listing Notice 1 Activity 28:

Residential, mixed, retail, commercial, industrial, or 
institutional developments where such land was 
used for agriculture, game farming, equestrian 
purposes or afforestation on or after 01 April 1998 
and where such development (ii) will occur outside 
an urban area, where the total land to be developed 
is bigger than 1 hectare.

• GNR 324 Listing Notice 3 Activity 12:

The clearance of an area of 300 square metres or 
more of indigenous vegetation.

a. Eastern Cape

ii. within critical biodiversity areas identified in 
bioregional plans;

The Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR) with 
Environmental Management Programme (EMPR), will 
be available for public comment from 05 December 
2022.  Copies thereof can be obtained from 
Greenmined upon request or downloaded from 
https://www.greenmined.com/mining-permits/.  
Interested and Affected Parties are invited to provide 
written comments.  Closing date for submission of 
comments is 24 January 2023.  Should additional 
information be required it can be obtained from 
Greenmined. Please use EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP as 
the reference when commenting.

By taking part in this process, you hereby consent, in 
terms of the Protection of Personal Information Act 4 of 
2013 (“POPIA”), to the lawful processing of your 
personal information by Greenmined, which personal 
information may be used as part of documentation 
pertaining to the Environmental Authorisation 
application process.  By providing your details and by 
taking part in this process you authorise such 
information to be shared for the purpose of this 
application.

Environmental Consultant & Contact Person:

Greenmined Environmental
Christine Fouche
Postnet Suite 62
Private Bag X15
Somerset West
7129
Tel: 021 851 2673
Fax: 086 546 0579
Cell: 082 811 8514
E-mail: christine.f@greenmined.co.za

Applicant:
World Focus 1143 CC
P.O. Box 331
Maclear
5480
Contact Person: Mr. M Sephton
Tel: 083 335 9707
E-mail: colm277@gmail.com 

NOTICE OF MINING
PERMIT APPLICATION

Isaziso ngokoMthetho woPhuhliso lweMithombo 
yeziMbiwa nePertroleum, ka-2002 (uMthetho 
onguNombolo wama-28 ka-2002) (MPRDA), uMthetho 
woLawulo lokuSingqongileyo weSizwe, ka-1998 
(uMthetho we-107 ka-1998) (NEMA), kunye neMimiselo 
yoVavanyo lweMpembelelo yokuSingqongileyo yowama-
2014 (njengoko lungisa), ukuba iWorld Focus 1143 cc 
ifake isicelo:

• ugunyaziso lokusingqongileyo lokomba isanti kwifama 
iNiagra NO 380, kwiSithili saseJoe Qgabi; eMpuma 
Koloni; kwaye

• iphepha-mvume lokwemba ngokweCandelo lama-27 
le-MPRDA.

Indawo ecetywayo yokwembiwa kwemigodi iya kuba yi-
1.16 yeehektare kwaye iya kubandakanya ukwembiwa 
kwesanti kuMlambo iTsitsa kunye nonxweme lomlambo 
ngeTLB (kunye/okanye i-excavator) kwaye iya kufumba 
isanti de ithuthwe ngeelori ukusuka kwisiza ukuya 
kubaxumi. Akukho ziseko zophuhliso ziya kusekwa, 
kwaye nesanti ayiyi kuhlanjwa/ihlolwe. Isiza 
siyakufikelelwa ngendlela ekhoyo yasefama.

Iprojekthi ecetywayo iqalisa le misebenzi ilandelayo 
edwelisiweyo ngokwe-NEMA kunye neMimiselo ye-EIA 
yowama-2014 (njengoko ilungisiwe):

• GNR 517 iSaziso soLuhlu 1 uMsebenzi wama-21 
njengoko ulungisiwe:

Nawuphi na umsebenzi oquka ukusebenza kwaloo 
msebenzi ofuna imvume yokwembiwa kwemigodi 
ngokwecandelo lama-27 loMthetho woPhuhliso 
lweMithombo yeziMbiwa nePertoleum, kwakunye 
nawo nawuphi na omnye umsebenzi osebenzayo 
njengoko uqhutyekwa kwesi Saziso soLuhlu 3 sika-
2014, esifunekayo ukuze kusetyenziswe imvume 
yokwemba. 

• GNR 327 iSaziso soLuhlu 1 Umsebenzi wama-27:

Ukucocwa kommandla weehektare ezi-1 ngaphezulu, 
kodwa ngaphantsi kweehektare ezingama-20 zezityalo 
zesintu.

• GNR 327 iSaziso soLuhlu 1 Umsebenzi wama-28:

Uphuhliso lweendawo zokuhlala, ezixutyiweyo, 
zokuthengisa, zorhwebo, zemizi-mveliso, okanye iziko 
apho umhlaba onjalo wawusetyenziselwa ezolimo, 
ukulima iinyamakazi, iinjongo ze-equstrian okanye 
ukulima kwamahlathi ngomhla okanye emva komhla 
woku-1 kuTshazimpuzi ka-1998 nalapho olo phuhliso 
( i i )  luya kwenzeka ngaphandle kwendawo 
yasedolophini, apho Umhlaba uwonke oza 
kuphuhliswa mkhulu kunehektare enye.

• GNR 324 iSaziso soLuhlu 3 Umsebenzi we-12:

Ukucocwa kommandla ozizikwemitha ezingama-300 
okanye ngaphezulu kwezityalo zemveli.
a. eMpuma Koloni

ii. phakathi kweendawo ezibalulekileyo zezityalo 
nezilwanyana ezichongwe kwizicwangciso 
zebhayoloji;

Ingxelo eyiDrafti yoVavanyo oluSisiseko (DBAR) kunye 
neNkqubo yoLawulo lokuSingqongileyo (EMPR), iya 
kufumaneka ukuze uluntu luhlomle ukususela ngomhla 
nge-05  kaDisemba 2022. Iikopi zalo zingafunyanwa 
kwiGreenmined xa ziceliwe okanye zikhutshelwe ku-
https://www.greenmined.com/mining-permits/. Amaqela 
anomdla naChaphazelekayo ayamenywa ukuba anike 
izimvo ezibhaliweyo. Umhla wokuvala ukungeniswa 
kwezimvo nge-24 kaJanuwari 2023. Ukuba ulwazi 
olongezelelweyo luyafuneka lunokufumaneka 
k w a G r e e n m i n e d .  N c e d a  u s e b e n z i s e  i - E C  
30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP njengesalathiso xa uphawula.

Ngokuthatha inxaxheba kule nkqubo, uyavuma, 
ngokoMthetho woKhuseleko lweNgcaciso yoMntu wesi-4 
ka-2013 ("POPIA"), ukusetyenzwa ngokusemthethweni 
kolwazi lwakho lobuqu nguGreenmined, olunokuthi 
lusetyenziswe iinkcukacha zakho njengenxalenye 
yamaxwebhu. ngokunxulumene nenkqubo yesicelo 
soGunyaziso lokuSingqongileyo. Ngokubonelela 
ngeenkcukacha zakho kwaye ngokuthatha inxaxheba 
kule nkqubo ugunyazisa ulwazi olunjalo ukuba 
kwabelwane ngalo ngenjongo yesi sicelo.

Uthethwano IwezeNdalo kunye noMntu woQha-
gamshelwano:
Greenmined Environmental
Christine Fouche
Postnet Suite 62
Private Bag X15
Somerset West, 7129
TUmnxeba: 021 851 2673
Ifeksi: 086 546 0579
Iseli: 082 811 8514
I-imeyile: christine.f@greenmined.co.za

Applicant:
World Focus 1143 CC
P.O. Box 331
Maclear, 5480
Umntu woQhagamshelwano: Mnu. M Sephton
Umnxeba: 083 335 9707
I-imeyile colm277@gmail.com

ISAZISO SESICELO 
SEMVUME YOKOMBA

 SAPS IS SEEKING 
ASSISTANCE ON THE 

IDENTITY OF AN 
UNKNOWN PERSON 

SAPS Maclear is seeking 

the community's assistance 

on the identity of a female 

after the SAPS were alerted 

on 29 October 2022 about 

an unknown person that 

passed away in her room 

that she rented in town.

She is an adult fem ale 

between the age of 30 and 

40 years. She was known by 

her friends as "Nomawabo" 

or "Ayanda". 

Her friends also alleged that 

she previously resided in the 

Mount Fletcher area. 

If any person can assist the 

SAPS with information they 

must please contact Sgt L 

Tshetsha of the Maclear 

Detectives on 045-932 1297 

En q u ir ie s  Ca p t  Urs u la  

Roelofse 082 7797109 

S .A .P .S .

NEWS BRIEFS

The Reporter which is registered at the Post 

Office as a newspaper is printed and 

published by the proprietors, Barkly East 

Reporter cc (Reg No. 2002/024771/23) at 28 

Greyvenstein Street, Barkly East.

Copyright on all materials in The Reporter 

reserved by the proprietors.



 

 

SITE NOTICE – ENGLISH 

  



NOTICE OF MINING PERMIT APPLICATION 
 

Notice in terms of the Mineral and Petroleum Resources Development Act, 2002 (Act No 28 of 2002) (MPRDA), the 

National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act 107 of 1998) (NEMA), and the Environmental Impact 

Assessment Regulations 2014 (as amended), that World Focus 1143 CC applied for: 

 environmental authorization to mine sand from the farm Niagara No 380, Joe Gqabi District, Eastern Cape; and 

 a mining permit in terms of Section 27 of the MPRDA;  

The proposed mining footprint will be 1.16 ha and will entail the mining of sand from the Tsitsa River and riverbank 

with a TLB (and/or excavator) that will stockpile the sand until it is transported with trucks from the site to clients.  No 

infrastructure will be established, and the sand will not be washed/screened.  The site will be reached via the existing 

farm road. 

The proposed project triggers the following listed activities in terms of NEMA, and the EIA Regulations 2014 (as 

amended): 

 GNR 517 Listing Notice 1 Activity 21 as amended: 

Any activity including the operation of that activity which requires a mining permit in terms of section 27 of the 

Mineral and Petroleum Resources Development Act, as well as any other applicable activity as continued in this 

Listing Notice or in Listing Notice 3 of 2014, required to exercise the mining permit. 

 

 GNR 327 Listing Notice 1 Activity 27: 

The clearance of an area of 1 hectares or more, but less than 20 hectares of indigenous vegetation. 

 

 GNR 327 Listing Notice 1 Activity 28: 

Residential, mixed, retail, commercial, industrial, or institutional developments where such land was used for 

agriculture, game farming, equestrian purposes or afforestation on or after 01 April 1998 and where such 

development (ii) will occur outside an urban area, where the total land to be developed is bigger than 1 hectare. 

 

 GNR 324 Listing Notice 3 Activity 12: 

The clearance of an area of 300 square metres or more of indigenous vegetation. 

a. Eastern Cape 

 ii. within critical biodiversity areas identified in bioregional plans; 

The Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR) with Environmental Management Programme (EMPR), will be available 

for public comment from 05 December 2022.  Copies thereof can be obtained from Greenmined upon request or 

downloaded from https://www.greenmined.com/mining-permits/.  Interested and Affected Parties are invited to 

provide written comments.  Closing date for submission of comments is 24 January 2023.  Should additional 

information be required it can be obtained from Greenmined. Please use EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP as the reference 

when commenting. 

By taking part in this process, you hereby consent, in terms of the Protection of Personal Information Act 4 of 2013 

(“POPIA”), to the lawful processing of your personal information by Greenmined, which personal information may be 

used as part of documentation pertaining to the Environmental Authorisation application process.  By providing your 

details and by taking part in this process you authorise such information to be shared for the purpose of this 

application.  

The contact consultant is Greenmined Environmental, Postnet Suite 62, Private Bag X15, Somerset West, 7129 or 

contact Christine Fouche at (082) 811 8514 or Tel (021) 851 2673, (email) christine.f@greenmined.co.za. 

 

Applicant: 

World Focus 1143 CC 

P.O. Box 331 

Maclear 

5480 

Contact Person: Mr M Sephton 

Tel: 083 335 9707 

E-mail: colm277@gmail.com  



 

 

SITE NOTICE - ISIXHOSA 



ISAZISO SESICELO SEMVUME YOKOMBA 

 

Isaziso ngokoMthetho woPhuhliso lweMithombo yeziMbiwa nePertroleum, ka-2002 (uMthetho onguNombolo wama-28 ka-

2002) (MPRDA), uMthetho woLawulo lokuSingqongileyo weSizwe, ka-1998 (uMthetho we-107 ka-1998) (NEMA), kunye 

neMimiselo yoVavanyo lweMpembelelo yokuSingqongileyo yowama-2014 (njengoko lungisa), ukuba iWorld Focus 1143 cc 

ifake isicelo: 

 ugunyaziso lokusingqongileyo lokomba isanti kwifama iNiagra NO 380, kwiSithili saseJoe Qgabi; eMpuma Koloni; kwaye 

 iphepha-mvume lokwemba ngokweCandelo lama-27 le-MPRDA 

Indawo ecetywayo yokwembiwa kwemigodi iya kuba yi-1.16 yeehektare kwaye iya kubandakanya ukwembiwa kwesanti 

kuMlambo iTsitsa kunye nonxweme lomlambo ngeTLB (kunye/okanye i-excavator) kwaye iya kufumba isanti de ithuthwe 

ngeelori ukusuka kwisiza ukuya kubaxumi. Akukho ziseko zophuhliso ziya kusekwa, kwaye nesanti ayiyi kuhlanjwa/ihlolwe. 

Isiza siyakufikelelwa ngendlela ekhoyo yasefama. 

Iprojekthi ecetywayo iqalisa le misebenzi ilandelayo edwelisiweyo ngokwe-NEMA kunye neMimiselo ye-EIA yowama-2014 

(njengoko ilungisiwe): 

 GNR 517 iSaziso soLuhlu 1 uMsebenzi wama-21 njengoko ulungisiwe: 
Nawuphi na umsebenzi oquka ukusebenza kwaloo msebenzi ofuna imvume yokwembiwa kwemigodi ngokwecandelo lama-

27 loMthetho woPhuhliso lweMithombo yeziMbiwa nePertoleum, kwakunye nawo nawuphi na omnye umsebenzi 

osebenzayo njengoko uqhutyekwa kwesi Saziso soLuhlu 3 sika-2014, esifunekayo ukuze kusetyenziswe imvume 

yokwemba.  

 

 GNR 327 iSaziso soLuhlu 1 Umsebenzi wama-27: 
Ukucocwa kommandla weehektare ezi-1 ngaphezulu, kodwa ngaphantsi kweehektare ezingama-20 zezityalo zesintu. 

 

 GNR 327 iSaziso soLuhlu 1 Umsebenzi wama-28: 
Uphuhliso lweendawo zokuhlala, ezixutyiweyo, zokuthengisa, zorhwebo, zemizi-mveliso, okanye iziko apho umhlaba onjalo 

wawusetyenziselwa ezolimo, ukulima iinyamakazi, iinjongo ze-equstrian okanye ukulima kwamahlathi ngomhla okanye 

emva komhla woku-1 kuTshazimpuzi ka-1998 nalapho olo phuhliso (ii) luya kwenzeka ngaphandle kwendawo yasedolophini, 

apho Umhlaba uwonke oza kuphuhliswa mkhulu kunehektare enye. 

 

 GNR 324 iSaziso soLuhlu 3 Umsebenzi we-12: 
Ukucocwa kommandla ozizikwemitha ezingama-300 okanye ngaphezulu kwezityalo zemveli. 

a. eMpuma Koloni 

 ii. phakathi kweendawo ezibalulekileyo zezityalo nezilwanyana ezichongwe kwizicwangciso zebhayoloji; 

Ingxelo eyiDrafti yoVavanyo oluSisiseko (DBAR) kunye neNkqubo yoLawulo lokuSingqongileyo (EMPR), iya kufumaneka ukuze 

uluntu luhlomle ukususela ngomhla nge-05  kaDisemba 2022. Iikopi zalo zingafunyanwa kwiGreenmined xa ziceliwe okanye 

zikhutshelwe ku-https://www.greenmined.com/mining-permits/. Amaqela anomdla naChaphazelekayo ayamenywa ukuba anike 

izimvo ezibhaliweyo. Umhla wokuvala ukungeniswa kwezimvo nge-24 kaJanuwari 2023. Ukuba ulwazi olongezelelweyo 

luyafuneka lunokufumaneka kwaGreenmined. Nceda usebenzise i-EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP njengesalathiso xa uphawula. 

Ngokuthatha inxaxheba kule nkqubo, uyavuma, ngokoMthetho woKhuseleko lweNgcaciso yoMntu wesi-4 ka-2013 ("POPIA"), 

ukusetyenzwa ngokusemthethweni kolwazi lwakho lobuqu nguGreenmined, olunokuthi lusetyenziswe iinkcukacha zakho 

njengenxalenye yamaxwebhu. ngokunxulumene nenkqubo yesicelo soGunyaziso lokuSingqongileyo. Ngokubonelela 

ngeenkcukacha zakho kwaye ngokuthatha inxaxheba kule nkqubo ugunyazisa ulwazi olunjalo ukuba kwabelwane ngalo 

ngenjongo yesi sicelo. 

Umcebisi woqhagamshelwano yiGreenmined Environmental, Postnet Suite 62, Private Bag X15, Somerset West, 7129 okanye 

uqhagamshelane noChristine Fouche apha (082) 811 8514 okanye umnxeba (021) 851 2673, (i-imeyile) 

christine.f@greenmined.co.za. 

 

Umfaki-sicelo: 

World Focus 1143 CC 

P.O. Ibhokisi 331 

Maclear 

5480 

Umntu woQhagamshelwano: Mr M Sephton 

Umnxeba: 083 335 9707 

I-imeyile: colm277@gmail.com  



 

 

ISIXHOSA PHAMFLET 

  



ISAZISO SESICELO SEMVUME YOKOMBA 

Isaziso ngokoMthetho woPhuhliso lweMithombo yeziMbiwa nePertroleum, ka-2002 (uMthetho onguNombolo 

wama-28 ka-2002) (MPRDA), uMthetho woLawulo lokuSingqongileyo weSizwe, ka-1998 (uMthetho we-107 

ka-1998) (NEMA), kunye neMimiselo yoVavanyo lweMpembelelo yokuSingqongileyo yowama-2014 

(njengoko lungisa), ukuba iWorld Focus 1143 cc ifake isicelo ugunyaziso lokusingqongileyo lokomba isanti 

kwaye iphepha-mvume lokwemba ngokweCandelo lama-27 le-MPRDA 

IIMFUNO ZOMTHETHO 

Iprojekthi ecetywayo iqalisa le misebenzi ilandelayo edwelisiweyo ngokwe-NEMA kunye neMimiselo ye-EIA 

yowama-2014 (njengoko ilungisiwe), kwaye ke ngoko ifuna inkqubo yovavanyo olusisiseko ukufumana 

isigunyaziso sokusingqongileyo 

 GNR 517 iSaziso soLuhlu 1 uMsebenzi wama-21 njengoko ulungisiwe: 

Nawuphi na umsebenzi oquka ukusebenza kwaloo msebenzi ofuna imvume yokwembiwa kwemigodi 

ngokwecandelo lama-27 loMthetho woPhuhliso lweMithombo yeziMbiwa nePertoleum, kwakunye nawo 

nawuphi na omnye umsebenzi osebenzayo njengoko uqhutyekwa kwesi Saziso soLuhlu 3 sika-2014, 

esifunekayo ukuze kusetyenziswe imvume yokwemba.  

 

 GNR 327 iSaziso soLuhlu 1 Umsebenzi wama-27: 

Ukucocwa kommandla weehektare ezi-1 ngaphezulu, kodwa ngaphantsi kweehektare ezingama-20 

zezityalo zesintu. 

 

 GNR 327 iSaziso soLuhlu 1 Umsebenzi wama-28: 

Uphuhliso lweendawo zokuhlala, ezixutyiweyo, zokuthengisa, zorhwebo, zemizi-mveliso, okanye iziko 

apho umhlaba onjalo wawusetyenziselwa ezolimo, ukulima iinyamakazi, iinjongo ze-equstrian okanye 

ukulima kwamahlathi ngomhla okanye emva komhla woku-1 kuTshazimpuzi ka-1998 nalapho olo 

phuhliso (ii) luya kwenzeka ngaphandle kwendawo yasedolophini, apho Umhlaba uwonke oza 

kuphuhliswa mkhulu kunehektare enye. 

 

 GNR 324 iSaziso soLuhlu 3 Umsebenzi we-12: 

Ukucocwa kommandla ozizikwemitha ezingama-300 okanye ngaphezulu kwezityalo zemveli. 

a. eMpuma Koloni 

ii. phakathi kweendawo ezibalulekileyo zezityalo nezilwanyana ezichongwe kwizicwangciso 

zebhayoloji; 

 

ISIPHAKAMISO SEPROJEKTHI 

I-World Focus 1143 CC yenza isicelo semvume yokomba wesanti kwi-1.16 hektare yefama iNiagara 

enguNombolo 380 kwiSithili sikaMantyi saseJoe Gqabi eMpuma Koloni. Lo mhlaba umalunga neekhilomitha 

ezingama-20 kumntla-ntshona weMaclear/Nqanqarhu kufutshane no-R56 kunxweme loMlambo iTsitsa. 

Injongo yale projekthi kukukhupha isanti kumlambo iTsitsa nonxweme lomlambo. Iprojekthi ecetywayo iya 

kuba yeyomlinganiselo omncinci apho izimbiwa (isanti) ziya kombiwa nge-TLB (kunye/okanye i-excavator) 

eya kuzigcina kunxweme lomlambo okufutshane de zifakwe kwiilori eziya kuzithutha zisuka kwindawo ziyise 

kubathengi. 

Akukho ziseko zophuhliso ziya kusekwa, kwaye nesanti ayiyi kuhlanjwa/ihlolwe. Iindlela ezikhoyo kulo 

mhlaba ziza kusetyenziselwa ukufikelela kwindawo yemigodi ecetywayo. Apho kuyimfuneko uMfaki-sicelo 

uya kuphucula iindlela kwaye azigcine ngexesha lesigaba sokusebenza. 



    

INXAXHEBA YOLUNTU 

Ingxelo eyiDrafti yoVavanyo oluSisiseko (DBAR) kunye neNkqubo yoLawulo lokuSingqongileyo (EMPR), iya 

kufumaneka ukuze uluntu luhlomle ukususela ngomhla nge-05  kaDisemba 2022. Iikopi zalo zingafunyanwa 

kwiGreenmined xa ziceliwe okanye zikhutshelwe ku-https://www.greenmined.com/mining-permits/. Amaqela 

anomdla naChaphazelekayo ayamenywa ukuba anike izimvo ezibhaliweyo. Umhla wokuvala ukungeniswa 

kwezimvo nge-24 kaJanuwari 2023. Ukuba ulwazi olongezelelweyo luyafuneka, okanye incwadana 

yesiNgesi ingafumaneka kwaGreenmined.  Nceda usebenzise i-EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP njengesalathiso xa 

uphawula. 

Ngokuthatha inxaxheba kule nkqubo, uyavuma, ngokoMthetho woKhuseleko lweNgcaciso yoMntu wesi-4 

ka-2013 ("POPIA"), ukusetyenzwa ngokusemthethweni kolwazi lwakho lobuqu nguGreenmined, olunokuthi 

lusetyenziswe iinkcukacha zakho njengenxalenye yamaxwebhu. ngokunxulumene nenkqubo yesicelo 

soGunyaziso lokuSingqongileyo. Ngokubonelela ngeenkcukacha zakho kwaye ngokuthatha inxaxheba kule 

nkqubo ugunyazisa ulwazi olunjalo ukuba kwabelwane ngalo ngenjongo yesi sicelo. 

Irejista yee-I&AP's engenise izimvo ezibhaliweyo okanye ecelwe ukuba ibhaliswe iya kuvulwa. Onke 

amaqumrhu karhulumente anegunya lolawulo malunga nalo msebenzi nawo aya kudweliswa kwirejista. 

Emva kokuphela kweli xesha lezimvo likhankanywe ngasentla, iDBAR iya kuhlaziywa ukuze ibonise izimvo 

ezifunyenweyo ngexesha lokunikwa kwezimvo zoluntu. Emva koko, iNgxelo yokuGqibela yoVavanyo 

oluSisiseko (FBAR) iya kungeniswa kwi-DMRE ukuze kwenziwe izigqibo. Ikopi ye-FBAR iya kufumaneka 

kwiwebhusayithi yeGreenmined. Onke ama-I&AP abhalisiweyo kunye nabachaphazelekayo baya kwaziswa 

ngembalelwano kwiintsuku ezili-14 zomhla wesigqibo sesiphumo sesicelo, kubandakanywa nezizathu 

zesigqibo kunye nelungelo lokubhena. 

 

Umcebisi woqhagamshelwano yiGreenmined Environmental, Postnet Suite 62, Private Bag X15, Somerset 

West, 7129 okanye uqhagamshelane noChristine Fouche apha (082) 811 8514 okanye umnxeba (021) 851 

2673, (i-imeyile) christine.f@greenmined.co.za. 

 

Umfaki-sicelo: 

World Focus 1143 CC 

P.O. Ibhokisi 331 

Maclear 

5480 

Umntu woQhagamshelwano: Mr M Sephton 

Umnxeba: 083 335 9707 

I-imeyile: colm277@gmail.com  

Isalathiso seNdawo yeSicelo 

NgaseMaclear 

NgaseMt 

Fletcher 

Indawo 

yesicelo 



PROOF OF ON-SITE NOTICE PLACED AT THE 

ENTRANCE TO THE PROPERTY ON 02 DECEMBER 

2022 

  







PROOF OF ON-SITE NOTICE PLACED AT THE 

MACLEAR LIBRARY ON 02 DECEMBER 2022 

  









PROOF OF DISTRIBUTION OF THE ISIXHOSA 

FLYERS IN AND AROUND THE MT FLETCHER AND 

TAUNG COMMUNITY ON 02 DECEMBER 2022 

 

 















 

 

PROOF OF NOTIFICATION OF THE DRAFT BASIC 

ASSESSMENT SENT TO INFORM THE 

STAKEHOLDERS ON 9 DECEMBER 2022 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Marlene van den Berg

Sent: Friday, 09 December 2022 14:17

To: 'bukelwa@jgdm.gov.za'; 'jackm@elundini.gov.za'; 'mzekelomasiso@gmail.com'; 

'ndjmfono@gmail.com'; 'cira.ngetu@deaet.ecape.gov.za'; 

'cira.ngetu@dedae.ecape.gov.za'; 'Mncedisi.Makosonke@dedea.gov.za'; 

'Zikhona.Mzalisi@dedea.gov.za'; 'Bhelinda.Mtamo@dedea.gov.za'; 

'briant.noncembu@dedea.gov.za'; 'mzie.yawa@labour.gov.za'; 

'pearl.bengu@labour.gov.za'; 'zoleka.makina@drdar.gov.za'; 

'babini.mbewu@dalrrd.gov.za'; 'mbewubabini@gmail.com'; 

'angie.majongile@dot.ecprov.gov.za'; 'liths.pulo@gmail.com'; 

'MakhanyaP@dws.gov.za'; 'VongweO@dws.gov.za'; 'MolepoK@dws.gov.za'; 

'busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za'; 'hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za'; 

'TomsanA@eskom.co.za'; 'BlaneH@eskom.co.za'; 'info@ecpta.co.za'

Subject: WORLD FOCUS 1143 CC  - REF EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Stakeholders

Attachments: DBAR Notice - Niagara.pdf

Good day, 

Please find attached notification that the draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR) with Environmental 
Management Programme (EMPR), for the proposed mining on a portion of the farm Niagara No 380, Joe 
Gqabi District, is now available for your perusal.  A copy of the document can be obtained from Greenmined 
Environmental (Pty) Ltd upon request or downloaded from the company website at 
https://www.greenmined.com/mining-permits/.  

Should you be interested your comments are kindly requested on the DBAR & EMPR. A thirty-day 
commenting period, ending on 31 January 2023, will be allowed for comments. Your comments must be in 
writing and can be submitted via e-mail and/or post.  Please do not hesitate to contact us in the event of any 
uncertainties and please ensure that your contact details are included with your comments. 
 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 09 December 2022 14:21

To: Marlene van den Berg

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1670588433-eximdsn-1002505853 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1670588433-eximdsn-1002505853 

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

 

<mzekelomasiso@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<ndjmfono@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<cira.ngetu@deaet.ecape.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<mzie.yawa@labour.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<pearl.bengu@labour.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<zoleka.makina@drdar.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<mbewubabini@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<angie.majongile@dot.ecprov.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<liths.pulo@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<TomsanA@eskom.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<BlaneH@eskom.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<info@ecpta.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

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

 id 1p3cK5-TRjxtx-Gw; Fri, 09 Dec 2022 12:17:50 +0000 

Received: from [41.0.104.130] (helo=webmail.raubex.com) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_SECP384R1__RSA_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.96-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <admin@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1p3cK2-g32Uy0-2t; 

 Fri, 09 Dec 2022 12:17:48 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Fri, 9 Dec 2022 14:17:29 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Fri, 9 Dec 2022 14:17:29 +0200 

From: Marlene van den Berg <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "bukelwa@jgdm.gov.za" <bukelwa@jgdm.gov.za>, "jackm@elundini.gov.za" 

 <jackm@elundini.gov.za>, "mzekelomasiso@gmail.com" <mzekelomasiso@gmail.com>, 

 "ndjmfono@gmail.com" <ndjmfono@gmail.com>, "cira.ngetu@deaet.ecape.gov.za" 

 <cira.ngetu@deaet.ecape.gov.za>, "cira.ngetu@dedae.ecape.gov.za" 

 <cira.ngetu@dedae.ecape.gov.za>, "Mncedisi.Makosonke@dedea.gov.za" 

 <Mncedisi.Makosonke@dedea.gov.za>, "Zikhona.Mzalisi@dedea.gov.za" 
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 <Zikhona.Mzalisi@dedea.gov.za>, "Bhelinda.Mtamo@dedea.gov.za" 

 <Bhelinda.Mtamo@dedea.gov.za>, "briant.noncembu@dedea.gov.za" 

 <briant.noncembu@dedea.gov.za>, "mzie.yawa@labour.gov.za" 

 <mzie.yawa@labour.gov.za>, "pearl.bengu@labour.gov.za" 

 <pearl.bengu@labour.gov.za>, "zoleka.makina@drdar.gov.za" 

 <zoleka.makina@drdar.gov.za>, "babini.mbewu@dalrrd.gov.za" 

 <babini.mbewu@dalrrd.gov.za>, "mbewubabini@gmail.com" 

 <mbewubabini@gmail.com>, "angie.majongile@dot.ecprov.gov.za" 

 <angie.majongile@dot.ecprov.gov.za>, "liths.pulo@gmail.com" 

 <liths.pulo@gmail.com>, "MakhanyaP@dws.gov.za" <MakhanyaP@dws.gov.za>, 

 "VongweO@dws.gov.za" <VongweO@dws.gov.za>, "MolepoK@dws.gov.za" 

 <MolepoK@dws.gov.za>, "busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za" 

 <busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za>, "hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za" 

 <hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za>, "TomsanA@eskom.co.za" <TomsanA@eskom.co.za>, 

 "BlaneH@eskom.co.za" <BlaneH@eskom.co.za>, "info@ecpta.co.za" 

 <info@ecpta.co.za> 

Subject: WORLD FOCUS 1143 CC  - REF EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Stakeholders 

Thread-Topic: WORLD FOCUS 1143 CC  - REF EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Stakeholders 

Thread-Index: AdkLm3gbFfyiIP2xTG+4GIErSQaASw== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Marlene van den Berg <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Fri, 9 Dec 2022 12:17:29 +0000 

Message-ID: <9a1c913614ad40aea6b86c380b9564ee@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_007_9a1c913614ad40aea6b86c380b9564eegreenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1670588433-eximdsn-1002505853-- 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Makhanya Portia (KWT) <MakhanyaP@dws.gov.za>

To: Marlene van den Berg

Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 13:03

Subject: Read: WORLD FOCUS 1143 CC  - REF EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Stakeholders

Your message  
 
   To:  
   Subject: WORLD FOCUS 1143 CC  - REF EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Stakeholders 
   Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 1:03:07 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Monday, December 12, 2022 1:02:55 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 



 

 

PROOF OF NOTIFICATION OF THE DRAFT BASIC 

ASSESSMENT SENT TO INFORM THE I&APS ON 9 

DECEMBER 2022 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Marlene van den Berg

Sent: Friday, 09 December 2022 14:20

To: 'mzekelomasiso@gmail.com'; 'mdjmfono@gmail.com'; 

'letoaurelebuhile@gmail.com'; 'shadrack.monis@gmail.com'; 'joy.moni.12

@gmail.com'; 'busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za'; 'hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za'; 

'busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za'; 'hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za'; 

'joe54mnyengo@gmail.com'; 'pdewet@pgbison.co.za'

Subject: WORLD FOCUS 1143 CC  - REF EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Neighbours

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

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1670588427-eximdsn-543753268 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1670588427-eximdsn-543753268 

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

 

<letoaurelebuhile@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

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

 

<joe54mnyengo@gmail.com> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

<pdewet@pgbison.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer) 

 

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

 id 1p3cML-TRjxRY-4V; Fri, 09 Dec 2022 12:20:10 +0000 

Received: from [41.0.104.130] (helo=webmail.raubex.com) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_SECP384R1__RSA_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.96-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <admin@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1p3cMI-DvA4Lf-1M; 

 Fri, 09 Dec 2022 12:20:07 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH03-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.213) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Fri, 9 Dec 2022 14:19:57 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Fri, 9 Dec 2022 14:19:57 +0200 

From: Marlene van den Berg <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

To: "mzekelomasiso@gmail.com" <mzekelomasiso@gmail.com>, "mdjmfono@gmail.com" 

 <mdjmfono@gmail.com>, "letoaurelebuhile@gmail.com" 

 <letoaurelebuhile@gmail.com>, "shadrack.monis@gmail.com" 

 <shadrack.monis@gmail.com>, "joy.moni.12@gmail.com" <joy.moni.12@gmail.com>, 

 "busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za" <busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za>, 

 "hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za" <hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za>, 
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 "busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za" <busiswa.njiwa@ecdpw.gov.za>, 

 "hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za" <hod.office@ecdpw.gov.za>, "joe54mnyengo@gmail.com" 

 <joe54mnyengo@gmail.com>, "pdewet@pgbison.co.za" <pdewet@pgbison.co.za> 

Subject: WORLD FOCUS 1143 CC  - REF EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Neighbours 

Thread-Topic: WORLD FOCUS 1143 CC  - REF EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP - Neighbours 

Thread-Index: AQHZC8iNfniZIF8tzE+5PgORT3x8Uw== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Marlene van den Berg <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Fri, 9 Dec 2022 12:19:57 +0000 

Message-ID: <c2387c44014e42f7889e7be4f81f104f@greenmined.co.za> 

References: <9a1c913614ad40aea6b86c380b9564ee@greenmined.co.za> 

In-Reply-To: <9a1c913614ad40aea6b86c380b9564ee@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_007_c2387c44014e42f7889e7be4f81f104fgreenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1670588427-eximdsn-543753268-- 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Marlene van den Berg

Sent: Friday, 09 December 2022 14:25

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

Sent: Friday, 09 December 2022 14:26

To: Marlene van den Berg

Subject: Delivery Status Notification

Content-Type: multipart/report; report-type=delivery-status; boundary=1670588739-eximdsn-255954740 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

--1670588739-eximdsn-255954740 

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

 id 1p3cRe-TRjyKm-2O 

 for ndjmfono@gmail.com; Fri, 09 Dec 2022 12:25:38 +0000 

Received: from [41.0.104.130] (helo=webmail.raubex.com) 

 by smtpcorp.com with esmtpsa (TLS1.2:ECDHE_SECP384R1__RSA_SHA256__AES_256_GCM:256) 

 (Exim 4.96-S2G) 

 (envelope-from <admin@greenmined.co.za>) 

 id 1p3cRb-g32hS1-1f 

 for ndjmfono@gmail.com; 

 Fri, 09 Dec 2022 12:25:36 +0000 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.211) by  01-EXCH02-INF.RBX.Raubex.com (10.1.0.212) with 

Microsoft SMTP Server  (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id  15.2.1118.12; 

Fri, 9 Dec 2022 14:25:31 +0200 

Received: from 01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com ([10.1.0.214]) by  01-EXCH01-INF.RBX.Raubex.com 

([169.254.46.224]) with mapi id 15.02.1118.012;  Fri, 9 Dec 2022 14:25:31 +0200 

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

Thread-Index: AQHZC8iNfniZIF8tzE+5PgORT3x8U65lWX8A 



2

Disposition-Notification-To: Marlene van den Berg <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Return-Receipt-To: <admin@greenmined.co.za> 

Date: Fri, 9 Dec 2022 12:25:31 +0000 

Message-ID: <14996fc428bb4173bbb651ee5e28ecb2@greenmined.co.za> 

References: <9a1c913614ad40aea6b86c380b9564ee@greenmined.co.za> 

 <c2387c44014e42f7889e7be4f81f104f@greenmined.co.za> 

In-Reply-To: <c2387c44014e42f7889e7be4f81f104f@greenmined.co.za> 

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

 boundary="_007_14996fc428bb4173bbb651ee5e28ecb2greenminedcoza_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

 

 

--1670588739-eximdsn-255954740-- 



 

 

PROOF THAT THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESMENT 

REPORT WAS LOADED ONTO THE SAHRIS 

WEBSITE OF THE SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE 

RESOURCE AGENCY ON 9 DECEMBER 2022 

 

  



 



 

 

RESPONSE RECEIVED FROM ME COLLEEN 

TUURMAN ON 23 DECEMBER 2022 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Colleen Tuurman <colleentuurman@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, 23 December 2022 16:01

To: Christine Fouche

Subject: -EC30/5/1/3/210749MP

Categories: Natalie

mhlekazi  obekekileyo 

ndibhala malunga nesaziso  sesicelo semvume yokomba 

1,angakanani amathuma wokuxhamla kwabahlali abaxhangwe yilenginqi? 

2, Osomashishini abakhasayo babonelelwa kanjani?okanye ukhona na umphako abawubekelwe or %abayakuthi 

baxhamle na? 

sawvuyiswa kukubonelelwa nokuphenduleka kwemibuzo yethu  

futhi singavuya xasinokuxhamla koluphuhliso niza nalo kuluntu kwale nginqi njengabantu abakwindawo  anqabileyo 

amathuma anje Enkosi 

ozithobileyo 

Colleen Tuurman 

0724231353 



 

 

CORRESPONDENCE BETWEEN ME COLLEEN 

TUURMAN AND GREENMINED ENVIRONMENTAL 

ON 18 & 19 JANUARY 2023 

 

 

  



1

Marlene van den Berg

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 13:13

To: Colleen Tuurman

Cc: Marlene van den Berg

Subject: RE: -EC30/5/1/3/210749MP

UNksz Tuurman othandekayo, 

 

IGreenmine apha yamkela i-imeyile yakho yomhla wama-23 kuDisemba 2022, kwaye enkosi ngomdla wakho 

kwiprojekthi. Sizamile ukukufowunela, kodwa inombolo yefowuni, enikezwe kwi-imeyile yakho, ngelishwa ayikhali. 

Ubhalisiwe njengomntu onomdla kunye neqela elichaphazelekayo kwiprojekthi kwaye uya kwaziswa 

ngokuqhubekayo ngexesha lenkqubo yesicelo. 

 

Umsebenzi wemigodi ocetywayo uya kuba ngowomlinganiselo omncinci (i-1.6 yeehektare) apho intlabathi iya 

kususwa emlanjeni kunye/okanye elunxwemeni lomlambo nge-TLB (kunye/okanye i-excavator), ifunjwe kufuphi 

nomlambo, emva koko ithuthelwe kubathengi ngeelori. Umgodi uya kuba nobomi obungaphezulu kweminyaka emi-

5. Iprojekthi ecetywayo iza kudala ±8 amathuba emisebenzi kubantu basekuhlaleni. Iprojekthi iya kuba negalelo 

kuqoqosho lwengingqi, ngokuthe ngqo kunye nangesiphumo sokuphindaphinda ubukho bayo obuya kudala, 

njengoko izixhobo kunye nezibonelelo zithengwa ekuhlaleni, kwaye imivuzo ichithwa kumashishini asekhaya, 

ukuvelisa zombini imisebenzi kunye nengeniso kwindawo. 

 

Umnini-mhlaba uya kufumana imbuyekezo, kwaye ukuthengiswa kwezinto eziphathekayo kuya kukhuthaza 

ngokuthe ngqo nangokungathanga ngqo uqoqosho lwaloo ndawo. Ngaphaya koku isicwangciso sokuqhubela 

phambili kwentengo yoMfaki-sicelo sixhasa amashishini asekuhlaleni, apho ukhetho lunikwa i-HDSA kunye 

nababoneleli basekhaya abangabasetyhini (apho kunokwenzeka). 

 

Siyathemba ukuba uya kukufumana oku ngokufanelekileyo. Nceda ungalibazisi ukuqhakamshelana nam ukuba 

ungathanda ukuxoxa ngakumbi ngalo mba. 

 

Kind Regards / Vriendelike Groete 

Christine Fouche 

 

Cell: 082 811 8514 
Fax: 086 546 0579 
www.greenmined.com 
 
Head Office: 
106 Baker Square, Block 1, Paardevlei 
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

To: Christine Fouche <Christine.F@greenmined.co.za> 

Subject: -EC30/5/1/3/210749MP 

 

mhlekazi  obekekileyo 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2023 08:25

To: Marlene van den Berg

Subject: FW: -EC30/5/1/3/210749MP

Hi antw v Me Tuurman – Natalie sal dit vir my vertaal vir die CoR, maar jy kan maar die Xhosa in die App A sit dankie. 

 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 16:41 

To: Christine Fouche <Christine.F@greenmined.co.za> 

Subject: RE: -EC30/5/1/3/210749MP 

 

enkosi nge mpendulo ndiyifumane email ndakwenjenjalo  

ozithobileyo   

c Tuurman 

enkosi 

On 18 Jan 2023 13:12, "Christine Fouche" <Christine.F@greenmined.co.za> wrote: 

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

nomlambo, emva koko ithuthelwe kubathengi ngeelori. Umgodi uya kuba nobomi obungaphezulu kweminyaka 

emi-5. Iprojekthi ecetywayo iza kudala ±8 amathuba emisebenzi kubantu basekuhlaleni. Iprojekthi iya kuba 



 

 

RESPONSE RECEIVED FROM ME RAMBANI FROM 

DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION ON 17 

JANUARY 2023 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Rambani Rachel (ELS) <RambaniR@dws.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 13:21

To: Greenmined Comments

Cc: Bera Moosa (ELS); Vongwe Olwetu(ELS)

Subject: Comments for World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP

Attachments: COMMENTS FOR MINING PERMIT APPLICATION ON PORTION OF THE FARM 

NIAGARA NO 380.pdf

Good day 

 

Kindly receive the attached comments for World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP. 

 

 
Rambani Rachel 
Administration Officer: Water Use Authorization 
Department of Water and Sanitation 
Eastern Cape Provincial Operations 
42 Moore Street, Ocean Terrace, Quigney, East London, 5200 
P. O Box X7019, Quigney, East London, 5200 

043-701 0207 

073 742 2903 
E-mail: rambanir@dws.gov.za 

 

 

 

 













 

 

RESPONSE SENT TO ME RAMBANI FROM 

DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION ON 17 

JANUARY 2023 
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Marlene van den Berg

From: Christine Fouche

Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 13:59

To: 'rambanir@dws.gov.za'

Cc: Marlene van den Berg

Subject: FW: Comments for World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

'rambanir@dws.gov.za'

Marlene van den Berg Delivered: 2023/01/17 14:00

Dear Me Rambani, 

 

Greenmined herewith acknowledge receipt of the comments dated 17 January 2023 regarding the World Focuns 

1143 CC mining permit application, and thank you for the interest in the project.  The DWS is a registered 

stakeholder on the project and will be kept informed throughout the process. 

 

The received comments will be incorporated and addressed in the final Basic Assessment Report and Environmental 

Management Programme to be submitted to the DMRE for decision making. 

 

We trust you will find this in order.  Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event of any uncertainties. 

 

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

To: Greenmined Comments <comments@greenmined.co.za> 

Cc: Bera Moosa (ELS) <BeraM@dws.gov.za>; Vongwe Olwetu(ELS) <VongweO@dws.gov.za> 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 14:40

Subject: Read: Comments for World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP

Your message  
 
   To:  
   Subject: Comments for World Focus 1143 CC – EC 30/5/1/3/2/10749 MP 
   Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 2:39:46 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria 
 
 was read on Tuesday, January 17, 2023 2:39:39 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-END OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS- 


